

AN ORDINANCE**of the Council of the City of Berkley, Michigan
amending Chapter 46 Elections, Article II Precincts,
Section 46-16 through Section 46-23
of the Berkley City Code****THE CITY OF BERKLEY ORDAINS:**

SECTION 1: That Chapter 46 Elections, Article II Precincts, Sections 46-16 through Section 46-23 of the Berkley City Code be and hereby is amended as follows:

ARTICLE II. PRECINCTS**Sec. 46-16. Established.**

The city is hereby divided into ~~seven~~four election precincts, the respective boundaries of which shall be as specified in this article.

Sec. 46-17. First precinct.

The first precinct is bound by a line beginning at the intersection of Gardner Ave. and Webster Ave. thence, easterly along the centerline of Webster Ave. to the intersection of Webster Ave. and Woodward Ave. thence, southeasterly along the center of Woodward Ave. to the intersection of Woodward Ave. and ~~12 Mile~~Oxford Rd., thence, westerly along the center of ~~12 Mile~~Oxford Rd. to the intersection of ~~12 Mile~~Oxford Rd. and Henley Ave., thence, ~~southerly~~northerly along the center of Henley Ave. to the intersection of Henley ~~Ave.~~ and Beverly Blvd. thence, westerly along the center of Beverly Ave. to the intersection of Beverly Ave. and Kipling Ave. thence, southerly along the center of Kipling Ave. to the intersection of Kipling Ave. ~~and~~ Catalpa Dr. thence, westerly along Catalpa Dr. to the intersection of Catalpa Dr. and Gardner Ave. thence, northerly along the center of Gardner Ave. to the intersection of Gardner ~~Ave.~~ and ~~12 Mile Rd~~Webster Ave. ~~thence westerly along the center of 12 Mile Rd. to the intersection of 12 Mile Rd. and Gardner Ave. thence, northerly along the center of Gardner Ave. to the intersection of Gardner and Webster Ave.~~ also being the point of beginning.

Sec. 46-18. Second precinct.

The second precinct is bound by a line beginning at the intersection of ~~Henley-Kipling~~ Avenue and ~~12 Mile~~Beverly Road~~Blvd.~~, thence easterly along the center of ~~12 Mile Road~~Beverly Blvd. to the intersection of ~~12 Mile Road~~Beverly Blvd. and ~~Woodward-Henley~~ Avenue, thence southeasterly along the center of ~~Woodward-Henley~~ Avenue to the intersection of ~~Woodward-Henley~~ Avenue and Oxford Road, ~~thence easterly along the center of Oxford Road to the intersection~~

of Oxford Road and Woodward Avenue, thence southeasterly along the center of Woodward Avenue to the intersection of Woodward Avenue and 11 Mile Road, thence westerly along the center of Oxford-11 Mile Road to the intersection of Oxford-11 Mile Road and Henley-Kipling Avenue, thence northerly along the center of Henley-Kipling Avenue to the intersection of Henley-Kipling Avenue and 12 Mile Beverly Blvd. Rd. also being the point of beginning.

Sec. 46-19. Third precinct.

The third precinct is bound by a line beginning at the intersection of 11-12 Mile Rd. and Kipling Ave-Greenfield Road. thence, northerly-easterly along the center of Kipling Ave-12 Mile Road- to the intersection of Kipling Ave-12 Mile Road and Beverly Blvd-Gardner Avenue. thence, easterly along the center of Beverly Blvd. to the intersection of Beverly Blvd. and Henley Ave. thence, southerly along the center of Henley-Gardner Avenue. to the intersection of Henley Ave-Gardner Avenue and Oxford Rd-Catalpa Road thence, easterly along the center of Oxford Rd-Catalpa Road to the intersection of Oxford Rd-Catalpa Road and Hamilton Ave-Kipling Avenue thence, southerly along the center of Hamilton Ave-Kipling Avenue to the intersection of Hamilton Ave-Kipling Avenue and Harvard Rd-11 Mile Road thence, westerly along the center of Harvard Rd-11 Mile Road to the intersection of Harvard Rd-11 Mile Road and Henley Ave-Greenfield Road thence, southerly-northerly along the center of Henley Ave-Greenfield Road to the intersection of Henley Ave-Greenfield Road and 11-12 Mile Road. thence westerly along the center of 11 Mile Rd. to the intersection of 11 Mile Rd. and Kipling Ave. also being the point of beginning.

Sec. 46-20. Fourth precinct.

The fourth precinct is bound by a line beginning at the intersection of Greenfield and Webster Ave. thence, easterly along the center of Webster Ave. to the intersection of Webster Ave. and Gardner Ave. thence, southerly along the center of Gardner Ave. to the intersection of Gardner and 12 Mile Rd. thence, westerly along the center of 12 Mile Rd. to the intersection of 12 Mile and Greenfield Rd. thence, northerly along the center of Greenfield Rd. to the intersection of Greenfield and Webster Ave. also being the point of beginning.

The fourth precinct is bound by a line beginning at the intersection of Greenfield Road and Catalpa Drive, thence easterly along the center of Catalpa Drive to the intersection of Catalpa Drive and Kipling Avenue, thence southerly along the center of Kipling Avenue to the intersection of Kipling Avenue and 11 Mile Road, thence westerly along the center of 11 Mile Road to the intersection of 11 Mile Road and Greenfield Road, thence northerly along the center of Greenfield Road to the intersection of Greenfield Road and Catalpa Drive, also being the point of beginning.

Sec. 46-21. Fifth precinct.

~~The fifth precinct is bound by a line beginning at the intersection of Greenfield Road and 12 Mile Road, thence easterly along the center of 12 Mile Road to the intersection of 12 Mile Road and Gardner Avenue, thence southerly along the center of Gardner Avenue to the intersection of Gardner Avenue and Catalpa Drive, thence westerly along the center of Catalpa Drive to the intersection of Catalpa Drive and Greenfield Road; thence northerly along the center of Greenfield Road to the intersection of Greenfield Road and 12 Mile Rd. also being the point of beginning.~~

~~**Sec. 46-22. Sixth precinct.**~~

~~The sixth precinct is bound by a line beginning at the intersection of Greenfield and Webster Ave. thence, easterly along the center of Webster Ave. to the intersection of Webster Ave. and Gardner Ave. thence, southerly along the center of Gardner Ave. to the intersection of Gardner and 12 Mile Rd. thence, westerly along the center of 12 Mile Rd. to the intersection of 12 Mile and Greenfield Rd. thence, northerly along the center of Greenfield Rd. to the intersection of Greenfield and Webster Ave. also being the point of beginning.~~

~~**Sec. 46-23. Seventh precinct.**~~

~~The seventh precinct is bound by a line beginning at the intersection of Woodward Ave. and 11 Mile Rd. thence, westerly along the center of 11 Mile Rd. to the intersection of 11 Mile Rd. and Henley Ave. thence, northerly along the center of Henley Ave. to the intersection of Henley Ave. and Harvard Rd. thence, easterly along the center of Harvard Ave. to the intersection of Harvard Rd. and Hamilton Ave. thence, northerly along the center of Hamilton Ave. to the intersection of Hamilton Ave. and Oxford Rd. thence, easterly along the center of Oxford Rd. to the intersection of Oxford Rd. and Woodward Ave. thence, southeasterly along the center of Woodward Ave. to the intersection of Woodward Ave. and 11 Mile Rd. also being the point of beginning.~~

SECTION 2: That the City Council directs the City Clerk to publish a summary of this ordinance in compliance with Public Act 182 of 1991 and Section 6.5 of the Berkley City Charter.

Introduced on the First Reading at the Regular City Council Meeting on Monday, January 8, 2024 and approved on the Second Reading at the Regular City Council Meeting on _____.

Bridget Dean, Mayor

Attest:

Victoria Mitchell, City Clerk